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SOLICITATION | Interior Water Line Replacement Services at ADDENDUM
NAME

1 | DATE | 10-23-17

Autumn Landing and Nature’s Cove Q1807 NUMBER

This addendum answers questions raised about this solicitation. To aid in readability, the questions are
in black, the answers are in bolded blue, and the answers follow immediately below.

Q1 | Isthere asbestos present?
No.
Q2 | Are the units occupied?
Yes.
Q3 | What happens if we need to work on the exterior?
Exterior work will require a HUD approved Environmental Review, which is not a quick process.
Q4 | Do you want a price on running the pipes through chases?
Yes. Please add that option to the bottom of Solicitation Document A.
Q5 | Can we gain access to the site other than on the pre-bid day? Thursday of this week would be great.

Yes-please coordinate with James Pruitt (jpruitt@kcdc.org) or 403-1422
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